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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: - Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 4:53 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene; Kuczenski, Tracy; Knepp, Fern
Subject: FW: LRB Drafts for Special Session

Cathlene, Tracy, and Fern,

These are the requests for the other special session bills, which we are entering as Jr7 special session drafts (CMH,
correct me if ’'m wrong.) | have the first 3, Cathlene has 4, and either Tracy or Fern has 5. Each is a separate draft for
now.

We are entering the requests for the Lieutenant Governor (email to Daniel Suhr) and add a cc: email to Caroline Krause
in Rep. Nygren’s office.

The fiscal change nonstat is already programmed to change 2017-18 and 2018-19 numbers so | don’t believe we need a
delayed effective date, but we need to make sure the increase isn’t duplicated in the budget. So | recommend adding
“This subsection applies only if the appropriation increase in the 2017-19 biennial budget act for this purpose has not
occurred.” (See 2011 Wisconsin Act 13.) I'm open to suggestions to changing this, but we should probably be consistent.

Tracy and Fern, if you have questions, ask me first as | spoke to Daniel about these.
Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0O. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 7380
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Suhr, Daniel R - LTGOV

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 3:40 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hutter, Ryan M - DOA <Ryan.Hutter@wisconsin.gov>; Krause, Caroline <Caroline.Krause@legis.wisconsin.gov>;
Malcore, Jennifer L - DHS <JenniferL.Malcore@dhs.wisconsin.gov>; Himebauch, Casey - GOV
<Casey.Himebauch@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: LRB Drafts for Special Session

Hi Tami,

Ryan Hutter from the budget office said you'd be the right person to help with drafting the spending bills for the Special
Session on Opioid Abuse that Governor Walker called today. Caroline from the Nygren office has already been working
with you on the first six drafts mentioned in the EO, and I'm writing to request the other five. They should all be
incredibly short and straightforward.

The first would allocate $63,000 GPR per year of the 2017-2019 biennium to the rural hospital graduate medical
education & training program to support two additional fellowships in addiction medicine.



The second would allocate $1,000,000 GPR per year of the 2017-2019 biennium for grants to support new medically
assisted treatment centers. | think we had previous budget language authorizing money for grants to start the three
- current MAT Centers that can be a model.

The third would allocate $500,000 GPR per year of the 2017-2019 biennium for a consultation service for medical
professionals to access addiction medicine specialists. We currently fund the Child Psychiatry Consultation Program — |
think we want to use that as the model and just substitute in “Addiction Medicine” for Child Psychiatry.

The fourth would allocate $420,000 GPR per year of the 2017-2019 biennium and four permanent FTE agent positions to
the Wisconsin Department of Justice Division of Criminal Investigation to focus on drug interdiction.

The fifth would allocate $100,000 GPR per year of the 2017-2019 biennium to the Wisconsin Department of Public
Instruction to expand its Screening, Brief intervention, and Referral to Treatment (SBIRT) training program — the
Department sought $200,000 GPR/yr in their Sept. 15 request, so that could be a model, just substituting in the lower
number.

Does all that make sense? Any immediate questions | can answer? Thanks — DANIEL

Daniel R. Suhr, Chief of Staff
Lt. Governor Rebecca Kleefisch
608.266.3516 (office)
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AN ACT ...; relating to: mental health training program and making an

appropriation\./

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: atthe appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

2017-18 2018-19
20.255 Public ,I41struction, )D’epartment of

(D EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP\/

(ep) Mental health training program‘/ GPR A -0-

SEcTION 2. Fiscal changes.
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SECTION 2

(1) MENTAL HEALTH TRAINING PROGRAM.\én the schedule under section 20.005 (3)
of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of public instructioﬁ/ under
section 20.255 (1) (ep)\/of the statutes the dollar amount for fiscal year\/2017-18 is
increased by $100,000\{0 establish a mental health training support program for
school district staff and instructional staff of charter schools. In the schedule under
section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the\{iepartment of public
instruction under section 20.255 (1) (ep)\éf the statutes the dollar amount for fiscal
year 2018-19is increased by $100,000Jto establish a mental health training support
program for school district staff and instructional staff of charter schools.v

SEcTION 3. Effective date.

(1) MENTAL HEALTH TRAINING PROGRAMT/This act takes effect on July 1, 20173014

on the 2nd day after publication of the 2017 biennial budget actt/whichever is later.

(END)
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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legzslatwe Reference Bureau

eug,\m\ S '\;g\ YAND SECONDARY EDUCATION _,

- ThlS bill requires @33 to provide trainings on evidence-based strategies related
to addressing mental issues in schools to school district personnel and independent
charter school personnel. Under the bill, these trainings must include at least the

5@‘;@ ' é@ following evidence-based strategies: screening, brief intervention, and referral to
/ f‘g;f@y\ trea\t}ment known as SBIRT, trauma sensitive schools; and youth mental health first
& aid.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

%{? 2 SECTION 1. 20.255 (1) (ep) of the statutes is created to read:
:,QM e 3 20.255 (1) (ep) Mental health training program. The amounts in the schedule
I- ﬁ 4 for the mental health training program under s. 115.28 (63)\./
5 SEcCTION 2. 115.28 (63)\>gf the statutes is created to read:
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& SECTION 2
115.28 (63) MENTAL HEALTH TRAINING PROGRAM. Establish a mental health
training support program under which the department provides training on
evidence-based strategies related to addressing mental health issues in schools to
school district staff and instructional staff of charter schools under s?/118.40 (2r) or
(2x).J The state superintendent shall ensure that at least all of the following
evidence-based strategies are included in training provided under this subsection:
(a) Screening, brief intervention, and referral to treatment‘./
v

(b) Trauma sensitive schools.

(¢) Youth mental health first aid. ‘/



Kuczenski, Tracy

From:; Krause, Caroline

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 9:56 AM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy; Suhr, Daniel R - LTGOV; Malcore, Jennifer L - DHS
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -1520/P1

Yes, please. Thanks Tracy!

From: Kuczenski, Tracy

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 9:30 AM

To: Krause, Caroline <Caroline.Krause@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Suhr, Daniel R - LTGOV <Dan|el Suhr@wisconsin.gov>;
Malcore, Jennifer L - DHS <JenniferL.Malcore@dhs.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -1520/P1

Correct. Did you want to narrow the focus of the program as Daniel suggested below?

Tracy K. Kuczenski

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
tracy.kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov
(608) 266-9867

From: Krause, Caroline

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 9:16 AM
To: Suhr, Daniel R - LTGOV <Daniel.Suhr@wisconsin.gov>; Malcore, Jennifer L - DHS
<Jenniferl.Malcore@dhs.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kuczenski, Tracy <Tracy.Kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -1520/P1

Alright.

So, the $100K we're allocating is a grant through DP! that will go to help train participating school district personnel, not
money for DPI to train additional trainers within the department, correct?

From: Suhr, Daniel R - LTGOV

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 9:02 AM

To: Krause, Caroline <Caroline.Krause @legis.wisconsin.gov>; Malcore, Jennifer L - DHS
<JenniferlL.Malcore @dhs.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kuczenski, Tracy <Tracy.Kuczenski®@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Re: Draft review: LRB -1520/P1

I think it's a train the trainer model where DHS trains DPI staff and then DPI staff go out and train local school
personnel...

From: Krause, Caroline <Caroline.Krause @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 2:48:44 PM

To: Suhr, Daniel R - LTGOV; Malcore, Jennifer L - DHS

Cc: Kuczenski, Tracy - LEGIS

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -1520/P1

Reading over this again, | have a couple concerns:



1. The bill states that DPi will provide trainings, but doesn’t DHS currently provide the trainings while DPI
administers the program once individuals are trained?
2. That said, do we want to give the money to DHS to help facilitate trainings, or do we want to give the money to
DP! to help administer the program?
If Y'm coming at this from the wrong angle, please let me know.

Thanks!

Caroline

From: Suhr, Daniel R - LTGOV

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 11:16 AM

To: Krause, Caroline <Caroline.Krause@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Malcore, Jennifer L - DHS
<JenniferL.Malcore@dhs.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -1520/P1

| think we want to draft this one much more tightly to support SBIRT and not (b} and (c) (i.e., page 2 lines 16 & 17). Yes?

From: LRB.Legal [mailto:Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 2:18 PM

To: Suhr, Daniel R - LTGOV

Subject: Draft review: LRB -1520/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -1520/P1.
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AN ACT to create 20.255 (1) (ep) and 115.28 (63) of the statutes; relating to:

mental health training program and making an appropriation.

j‘ h@at%"ﬂ

Analyszs by'the Legtslatwe Reference/Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Pubhc Instruction to prov1de trainings on
evidence-based strategies related to add})essmg mental jissues in schools to school
district personnel and indepgndent charter school personnel. Under the bill, these
trainings must include 4t leas} the following evidence-based strategies} screening,
brief intervention, and referral to treatment] known as SBIRT, trauma sensnivejw%mw

£ _.(gchools; and youth mental health first aid. Cevidence - boared gm

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which w111 prmted as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: atthe appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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SEcTION 1

1 2017-18 2018-19

2 20.255 Public instruction, department of

3 (1)  EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP

4 (ep) Mental health training program GPR A -0- -0-

5 SEcCTION 2. 20.255 (1) (ep) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.255 (1) (ep) Mental health training program. The amounts in the schedule

7 for the mental health training program under s. 115.28 (63).

8 SECTION 3. 115.28 (63) of the statutes is created to read:

9 115.28 (63) MENTAL HEALTH TRAINING PROGRAM. Establish a mental health
10 training support program under which the department provides training on
11 evidence-based strategies related to addressing mental health issues in schools to
12 school district staff and instructional staff of charter schools under s. 118.40 (2r) or

(2x). The state superintendent shall ensure that {f’ffg’ét all"of the following)

14 @@mﬁmﬁgﬁﬁgggﬂgggﬁ\%raining provided under this subsectionf
fuel deg @}}4{;

{Eﬁ@“gﬁy @)\}gcri?nmg, brief interventionﬂ, and ~(J?(gf'él‘l'rcll to treatmen?

{16 kb) Trauma sensitive schools, WM\ evideaced ~oueed ¢ }f”""“’f‘jfi’j
Q7 (¢c) Youth mental health first aid. :2

18 Secrio 4.Fiscal changes.

19 (1) MENTAL HEALTH TRAINING PROGRAM. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3)

20 of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of public instruction under

21 section 20.255 (1) (ep) of the statutes the dollar amount for fiscal year 2017-18 is

22 increased by $100,000 to establish a mental health training support program for

23 school district staff and instructional staff of charter schools. In the schedule under

24 section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of public
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instruction under section 20.255 (1) (ep) of the statutes the dollar amount for fiscal
year 2018-19 is increased by $100,000 to establish a mental health training support
program for school district staff and instructional staff of charter schools.

SEcTION 5. Effective date.

(1) MENTAL HEALTH TRAINING PROGRAM. This act takes effect on July 1, 2017, or
on the 2nd day after publication of the 2017 biennial budget act, whichever is later.

(END)
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1 AN ACT ¢to create 20.255 (1) (ep) and 115.28 (63) of the statutes; relating to:

2 mental health training program and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Public Instruction to provide trainings on
evidence-based strategies related to addressing mental health issues in schools to
school district personnel and independent charter school personnel. Under the bill,
these trainings must include the screening, brief intervention, and referral to
treatment evidence-based strategy, known as SBIRT.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SEcTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

4 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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SEcTION 1

(1)  EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP
(ep) Mental health training program GPR A -0- -0-

SEcCTION 2. 20.255 (1) (ep) of the statutes is created to read:

20.255 (1) (ep) Mental health training program. The amounts in the schedule
for the mental health training program under s. 115.28 (63).

SECTION 3. 115.28 (63) of the statutes is created to read:

115.28 (63) MENTAL HEALTH TRAINING PROGRAM. Establish a mental health
training support program under which the department provides training on
evidence-based strategies related to addressing mental health issues in schools to
school district staff and instructional staff of charter schools under s. 118.40 (2r) or
(2x). The state superintendent shall ensure that the training provided under this
subsection includes the screening, brief intervention, and referral to treatment
evidence-based strategy.

SECTION 4. Fiscal changes.

(1) MENTAL HEALTH TRAINING PROGRAM. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3)
of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of public instruction under

section 20.255 (1) (ep) of the statuteg the dollar amount for fiscal year 2017-18 is

& & 1A € CDSE é‘{fﬁﬂfﬁws? 4&% ;ﬁv#fﬁ&i”f” g"f wiluth ”‘?% €
increased by $100,000 to Establish a mental health tralnlng support program for
%»’”Q «
‘ ) (@ o3¢l 6 %ﬂ DA
school district staff and instructional staff of charter schoolg. In the schedule uﬁ " A
pre €

section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of public

instruction under section 20.255 (1) (ep) of the statutes the dollar amount for fiscal
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(& pede , -
year 2018-19is increased by $100, 000 tolestablish a mental health training support

sz

\R\

SECTION 5. Effective date - ~_
(1) MENTAL HEALTH TRAINING PROGRAM. This act takes effect on July 1, 2017, or

on the 2nd day after publication of the 2017 biennial budget act, whichever is later




Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Kohn, Hanna

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 2:37 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -1520/P3

From: Suhr, Daniel R - LTGOV

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 2:31 PM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Krause, Caroline <Caroline.Krause @legis.wisconsin.gov>; Malcore, Jennifer L - DHS
<JenniferL.Malcore@dhs.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -1520/P3

One small change —in line fourteen can we change from “includes” to “focuses on”? I'd like to make clear that it has to
be SBIRT, not that it can be SBIRT and several other mental health things. Thanks — DANIEL

The state superintendent shall ensure that the training provided under this
subsection includes the screening, brief intervention, and referral to treatment
evidence-based strategy.

From: LRB.Legal [mailto:Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 9:27 AM

To: Suhr, Daniel R - LTGOV

Subject: Draft review: LRB -1520/P3

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -1520/P3.
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1 AN ACT to create 20.255 (1) (ep) and 115.28 (63) of the statutes; relating to:

2 mental health training program and making an appropriation.

A
)

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the %;'}ment of Public Instruction to provide raining\é\ n
vidence-based gtrateé; 'elaﬁieéﬁo addressing mental health issues in schoolszfco
school district personnel and independent charter school personnel. Under the bil},
> _4hese trainings must_includé fhe screening, brief intervention, and referral o’
- ¢@dence—based strategy, known as SBIRT)—=_

or further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

- ,ﬁ%,\ a¥Y
?%@5 N

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
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SEcCTION 1

2015-16 2016-17
20.255 Public instruction, department of
(1)  EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP
(ep) Mental health training program GPR A -0- -0-

SECTION 2. 20.255 (1) (ep) of the statutes is created to read:

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
I3 . A
) an Y {%/V’éiéff“m o g

(»—D@coooqmmpwwu

/evidence-based st ied related t6 addressing mental health issues in schoolé\to ,
y

12 school district staff and instructional staff of charter schools under s. 118.40 (2r) or
13 (2x). he state Eﬁﬁgf@féh“d”e“ﬁt”‘shall ‘ensure that the training provided under this

e #

/14:} _ubsection includgj; @ screening, brief intervention, and referral to treatmentz K%

15 ﬂ/(f:evidehce -based strategy. \ﬂjiw
g - ' ' ' ™ ’ /,/

16 SECTION 4. Fiscal changes.
17 (1) MENTAL HEALTH TRAINING PROGRAM. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3)
18 of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of public instruction under

19 section 20.255 (1) (ep) of the statutes the dollar amount for fiscal year 2017-18 is
20 increased by $100,000 to increase funding for the purpose for which the
21 appropriation is made. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for

22 the appropriation to the department of public instruction under section 20.255 (1)
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(ep) of the statutes the dollar amount for fiscal year 2018-19 isincreased by $100,000
to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

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
the screening, brief intervention, and referral to treatment program, an
evidence-based strategy related to addressing mental health issues in schools, to
school district personnel and independent charter school personnel.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

~ the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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SECTION 1

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
training support program under which the department provides training on the
screening, brief intervention, and referral to treatment program, an evidence-based
strategy related to addressing mental health issues in schools, to school district staff
and instructional staff of charter schools under s. 118.40 (2r) or (2x).

SECTION 4. Fiscal changes.

(1) MENTAL HEALTH TRAINING PROGRAM. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3)
of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of public instruction under
section 20.255 (1) (ep) of the statutes the dollar amount for fiscal year 2017-18 is
increased by $100,000 to increase funding for the purpose for which the
appropriation is made. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for
the appropriation to the department of public instruction under section 20.255 (1)
(ep) of the statutes the dollar amount for fiscal year 2018-19 is increased by $100,000
to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

(END)
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Kohn, Hanna

M

From: Suhr, Daniel R - LTGOV

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:25 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Jacketing Request

Hi — Can you send the jacketing request for LRB 17-1520_1 to Caroline in the Nygren
Office? The Lt. Governor’s office had the bill drafted, but the Nygren office is handling
introduction since they’re the legislative sponsor. Thanks - Daniel

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it satisfies your intent. If
you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted, please contact Tracy K. Kuczenski, Senior
Legislative Attorney, at (608) 266-9867, at tracy.kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

If you would like to jacket the draft for introduction, please click on the appropriate button below. Please select only

one button. If you wish to introduce this draft in both houses please contact the drafting attorney to have a companion

Jacket for the
ASSEMBLY

bill drafted.

If a jacket is needed immediately, please let us know in your response e-mail so we know to immediately jacket the
proposal for you.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a request to DOA
when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to introduction by contacting our
program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an
earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you
will need to request a revised fiscal estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this email.

Daniel R. Suhr, Chief of Staff
Lt. Governor Rebecca Kleefisch
608.266.3516 (office)



